
 
 
 
January 8th, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM 2- JPS RFP # 1009594 - 
GT10 Major Overhaul & Rotor Replacement Services 

 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide feedback to queries received regarding this RFP. Note 
the queries as well as JPS’ feedback (in blue) below: 
 

1 I assume working hours at site are to suit Contract or so no issues if we work 12-hour day 
shift and 12-hour night shift on 13 days and then day 14 as rest day? 
Ans: JPS has no issues with this work schedule.   
 

2 We note in the Appendix III that new Turbine Shell, Exhaust Frame and Diffuser are all to be 
replaced, this will require some specific alignment works – please confirm these are new 
components. 
Ans: JPS intends to procure new casings for this purpose. 
 

3 Are these new components [above] similar in design to those removed or are they upgraded 
versions? 
Ans:  They will be similar to what has been removed. 
 

4 Is a suitably sized workshop available at JPS where we can vertically align new Turbine Shell 
to Exhaust Frame before installing to GT? 
Ans: Yes, there is a workshop space available to do this.  
 

5 Please confirm if [an] overhead crane is available above the package and if so, what size? if 
not, what is usual mobile crane capacity? 

       Ans: A 55T mobile crane will be provided by JPS for the job. 
 

6 Please confirm JPS will provide Lifting, Slinging, Rigging equipment for outage 
Ans: Yes, JPS will be providing those materials. 
 

7 Please confirm JPS has a compressed air system at site to allow operation of Pneumatic 
Power Tools (We would supply tools and hoses) 
Ans: Yes, there is a compressed air system on site.  
 

8 Please confirm JPS will provide Scaffold and Welding/Cutting Services during the outage 
Ans: Yes, JPS will be providing these services.  
 

9 Please confirm that special tools, rotor stands and rotor lifting beam are available at site 
Ans: Yes.  



10 For foreign nationals coming to work in Jamaica, we assume a “work permit/visa” will be 
required – assume JPS will provide assistance as necessary with government authorities. 
Please confirm 
Ans: We will assist with process of getting visas where necessary. 
 

11 We would be sending Tools container to site which would be under temporary import, 
should it be necessary will JPS provide support with any customs requests 
Ans: Yes, JPS will provide the necessary customs clearance once the tool container(s) 
arrives in Jamaica. 
 

12 [We] understand due date for submission is 17th January – if possible we would ask for 1-
week extension. Please advise. 

                      Ans: We can accommodate an extension to January 23rd 2025. 
 

The revised deadline for submission of proposals in response to this RFP is as follows: 
 

 11:59PM (Jamaica Local Time) on Thursday January 23rd 2025. 
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